Muhammad Umer Farooq Raja

Senior AD Adm & Exams

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mumer.farooq@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0519270571

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Umer Farooq Raja is working as Senior AD Adm & Exams in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Umer Farooq Raja has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Human Resource Management Bahria University , Pakistan	2018 - 2021
MBA in HRM Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
BSc in Math, Stat, Eco University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
F.Sc in Commerce FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
Experience	
Senior AD Adm & Exams School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
AD Adm & Exams School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2023
AD Adm & Exams Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2020 - 2022
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2020
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2017
Assistant Manager Administration University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2016
Hostel Warden University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2014
Hostel Warden University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2014
HR Assistant	2008 - 2010

National Logistic Cell , Roomi Lane No 1 infront of Race course ground Rawalpindi Cantt